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Independent Auditor’s Report

To,
The Members,
M/s. VAU HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s. V4U Healthcare Private
Limited(‘the Company’) which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31%* March, 2024, the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that day and Notes to the Financial
Statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
2024, its profit and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by
us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Financial
Statements.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, In our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the Financial Statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the Financial Statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters Is not required in this case because of the relaxation
provided for unlisted companies in paragraph 5 of SA 701 and FAQs given in August 2018
edition of implementation guide to SA 701.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board’s
Report including Annexures to Board’s Report but does not include the financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material

misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with Governance for the

Financial Statements

The Company'’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial position), profit or
loss (financial performance) and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014,
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This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

‘The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial i
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
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forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i)
of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work
and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
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report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India.

a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31
March, 2024 ;

b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended
on that date.

‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1) As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), as
amended, issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of
section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A”, a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2) Asrequired by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by Jaw have been kept by the
Company which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility, but the
same was under process of implementation and was not enabled throughout the
year so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation
of the Financial Statements.

[
]
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d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March

g)

h)

31, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are
disqualified as on March 31, 2024, from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in “Annexure B”, and;

The provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are applicable only
to public companies. Accordingly, reporting under Section 197(16) of the Act is
not applicable to the Company.

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

i. the Company does not have any pending litigations which may impact its
financial position in its financial statements;

ii. the Company does not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts;

ii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investors Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

a. The management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any
other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
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Intermediary shall, whether, directly or Indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities Identified In any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the company (“Ultimate Beneficlaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b. The management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been received by the company from any person(s) or entity (ies), including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

c. Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
been caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and
(ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided in (iv) and (v) above, contain any material

misstatement.

v. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and has
not proposed final dividend for the year.

Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has
used an accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the
financial year ended 31 March 2024 which has a feature of recording audit
trail (edit log) facility, but the same was under process of implementation and
was not enabled throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in
the software. In absence of audit trail for the said period, the question of our
commenting on whether the audit trail was tampered with, is not applicable.
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For MGVS AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

CA HARSb
(Partner)
M. No. : 187978

UDIN: 241379F3BKCNM T4 295
Place: Surat

Date: 04/09/2024
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Annexure referred to under section “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of Our Report of even date to the members of M/s. VAU Healthcare
Private Limited on the accounts of the company for the year ended 31 March, 2024 is as
under.

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and
the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the
best of our knowledge and belief, we state that:

i (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment,

(B) The Company is not in possession of any intangible assets, hence the
question of maintenance of proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets as reflected in the financial statements does not arise.

(b) All Property, Plant and Equipment were physically verified by the management in
the previous year in accordance with a planned programme of verifying them
once in three years which is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company
and the nature of its assets, No material discrepancies were noticed on such

verification.

(c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the
Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of
the lessee) are held in the name of the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its
Property, plant and equipment (including Right-of-use assets) or Intangible assets
or both during the year.

(e) There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for
holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property
Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

ii (a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year, In
our opinion, except for inventories lying with third parties, the frequency of
verification by the management is reasonable and the coverage and procedure for
such verification is appropriate. Inventories lying with third parties have been
confirmed by them as at March 31, 2024. There are no material discrepancies of 10%
or more in aggregate for each class of inventory.
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(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. five
crores in aggregate from banks and financial institutions during the year on the
basis of security of current assets of the Company. In our opinion, the quarterly
returns or statements filed by the Company with such banks are in agreement
with the books of accounts of the Company.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
investments, provided guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in
the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability
partnerships or any other parties during the year.

(a) (A) Based on the audit procedures carried on by us and as per the information
and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans or advances
and guarantees or security to subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates.

(B) Based on the audit procedures carried on by us and as per the information
and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans or

advances and guarantees or security to other than subsidiaries, joint ventures
and associates.

(b) During the year there are no investments made, guarantees provided, security
given , the terms and conditions of the grant of which in the nature of loans and

guarantees to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties
are not prejudicial to the Company’s interest

(c) In respect of the loans and advance in the nature of loans granted to companies,
firms, limited liability partnerships, or any other parties, the schedule of

repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the
repayment or receipts are regular,

(d) There are no amounts of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted to

companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties which are
overdue for more than ninety days,

(e) There were no loans or advance in the nature of loan granted to companies,
firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties which was fallen due
during the year, that have been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to
settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties.
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The Company has not given loans to Directors / to a Company in which tha
Director is interested and which is not in compliance with section 185 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has not made investments/ given loans /guarantees/ provided
security which is not in compliance to the provisions of section 186 of the
Companies Act 2013.

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor acceptad
any amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73
to 76 of the Companies Act and the rules made thereunder, to the axtant
applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is

not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central
Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the products manufactured by it {and/or
services provided by it). Accordingly, clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

{vii) (2) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on audit

procedures performed by us, undisputed dues in respect of goods and services
tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, service tax, sales-tax,
duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues
which were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months

from the date they became payable, are as follows:

The Company does not have liability in depositing undisputed statutory dues
incduding Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added
tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities during the

year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the
books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Goods and
Services Tax (‘GST’), Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax,
Duty of Customs, Cess and other material statutory dues have generally been
regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of GST, Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance,
Income-tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and other material statutory dues were in
arrears as at 31 March 2024 for a period of more than Six months from the date
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they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of
GST, Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales tax, Service
tax, Duty of Customs, Value added tax, Cess or other statutory dues which have
not been deposited by the Company on Account of disputes.

(viii) The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously
unrecorded in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1961 as income during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on
clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

(ix) (a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in
the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or any government authority.

(c) Term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds
raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the
Company has not taken funds from any entities or persons on account of or to
meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures

(f) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held
in its joint ventures or associate companies. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(f) of the
Order is not applicable.

(x) (a) No Monies raised during the year by the Company by way of initial public offer /
further public offer (including debt instruments).

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares /fully or partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year
under audit and hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company

(xi) (a) No fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company has been
noticed or reported during the year,

(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by cost auditor/ secretarial auditor or by us in
Form ADT — 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.
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(c) We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year while determining the nature, timing and extent of
audit procedures.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013. Therefore, the requirement to report on clause 3(xii) {a), (b) & (c) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) The Company is a private company and is thus not required to establish an Audit
Committee as prescribed under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. Further,
as explained to us, the Company satisfies the conditions for exemption from the
provisions of section 188 prescribed in notification dated June 5, 2015 issued by
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and therefore, the provisions of section 188 do
not apply to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xiii)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xiv) (a) The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business.

{b) The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit report,
for the period under audit have been considered by us.

(xv) The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or
persons connected with its directors and hence requirement to report on clause
3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{(xvi) The provisions of section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of india Act, 1934 are not

applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a),
{b) & (c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current year and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and
accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xviii) of the order is not applicable.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note to the financial statements,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge
of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of
the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which
causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
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balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability
of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the
date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get

discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) The provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the

company.

(xxi) This clause 3(xxi) is not applicable for audit of standalone financial statements.

For MGVS AND ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accounta
: 0140555W

FRN

CA HARSH M BARDIA

(Partner)
M. No. : 187978
UDIN: 2413 F9F8BKCNM TH295

Place: Surat

Date:

04/09/2024
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Annexure referred to in sub-paragraph f of paragraph 2 under section “Report on
Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of Our Report of even date to the members of
M/s. V4U Healthcare Private Limited on the internal financial controls under clause (i) of
sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) of the company for
the year ended 315t March, 2024.

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s. V4U
Healthcare Private Limited (“the Company”) as of 315 March, 2024 in conjunction with our

audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The board of directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company'’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
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internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over finandal reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal finandial controls over finandal reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtzined is suffident and approprizte to

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over finandial reporting is a process designad to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of finandal reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles.

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and

procedures that -

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2024, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For MGVS AND ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants _———_
Z RSSO

FRN: 0140555W

CA HARSH M BARDIA
(Partner)

M. No. : 187978
UDIN: 2111373780
Place: Surat

Date: 04/09/2024
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FORM 3CA [See rule 6G(1)(a)]

rany ot
Audit report under seclion 44AB of the Income-tax Acl, 1961 In a case where the accounts of the business or profession of a person have been audited under any
law

her

1. We report that the statutory audit of

S s V4U HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED

Name
Address
4TH FLOOR, ROYAL PLATINUM , PALANPUR CANAL ROAD, NR. L.P.
SAVANI SCHOOL, PALANPUR , Adajan Dn B.O , Adajan BO , SURAT, 11-
Gujarat , 91-India , Pincode - 395009
PAN - AAECVT7551Q

Aadhaar Number of the assessee, if available

was conducted by us MGVS AND ASSOCIATES in pursuance of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
and We annex hereto a copy of our audit report dated 06-Sep-2023 along with a copy each of

a. the audited profit and loss account for the period beginning from 01-Apr-2022 to endrng on 31-Mar-2023
b. the audited balance sheet as at 31-Mar-2023 ; and -
c. documents declared by the said Act to be part of, or annexed to, the profit and loss account and balance sheet.

2. The statement of particulars required to be furnished under section 44AB is annexed herewith In Form No. 3CD.

3. Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to examination of books of account including other relevant documents and explanations given to us, the
particulars given in the said Form No. 3CD are true and correct subject to the following observations/qualifications, if any.

Qualification Type Observations/Qualifications

1 Others Due to the peculrar nature of the buslness and dealrngs in various stock items, we have not physrcally verified the stock
and are not in a position to comment on the closing stock. We are relying on the basis of valuation of closing stock as
chosen and certified by the management

2 Others Necessary documents other than bank statements were not produced before us to verrfy whether each loan or deposit
or specified sum in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 269SS or repayment thereof under section 269T or
receipt and payment in an amount exceeding the limit specified under section 269ST if taken or accepted or paid by
cheque, bank draft, ECS, Credit Card, Debit card, Net Banking, IMPS, UPI, RTGS, NEFT and BHIM have not been
verified.

3 Others Itis not possible for us to verrfy whether the payments in excess of Rs.10,000 have been made otherwise than by
account payee cheque or account payee bank draft, as all the necessary evidences are not available.

4 Creditors under Micro, Small As informed to us, the assessee has not received any Intimation from Supplrer regardrng their status under the MSME
and Medium Enterprises Act,
Development Act, 2006 are
not ascertainable

5 Others Balances of Debtors, Creditors, Investments and Loans and Advances are subject to confirmation. We have relied on
both opening and closing balances based on the relevant documents submitted ta us.

6 Others Tax Auditors? Responsibility Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We have conducted this audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material Misstatement,

7 Others Managements Responsrbrlrty for the Financial Statements and the Statement of Particulars in Form 3CD The
Management is also responsible for the preparation of the statement of particulars required to be furnished under section
44AB of Guidance Note on Tax Audit under Section 44AB of the Income-tax Act, 1961 annexed herewith in Form No.
3CD read with Rule 6G(1)(b) of Income Tax Rules, 1962 that give true and correct particulars as per the provisions of the
Income-tax Act, 1961 read with Rules, Notifications, circulars etc. that are to be Included in the Statement,

8 Others Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements and the Statement of Particulars in Form 3CD The
Management Is responsible for the preparation of the aforesaid financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position and financial performance (if applicable) in accordance with the applicable Accounting Standards
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a tiue
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due (o fraud or error,

9 Others Tax Auditors Responsibllity An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financlal statements. The procedures sclected depend on the auditors judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of materlal misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers Internal control relevant to the preparation and fajr presentation of the
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Acknowledgement Number:318477050270923

financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the
purposes of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
o management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
10 Others -

Tax Auditors Responsibility We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion, We are also responsible for verifying the statement of particulars required to be furnished
under section 44AB of the Income-tax Act, 1961 annexed herewith in Form No. 3CD read with Rule 6G (1) (b) of Income-
tax Rules, 1962. We have conducted our verification of the statement in accordance with Guidance Note on Tax Auclit
under section 44AB of the Income-tax Act, 1961, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

11 Others e

Itis not possible for us to physically verify the cash as on 31st March, 2023 and hence we have relied on certification
provided by the management.

12 All the information and
| explanations which to the best
i of my/our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the

We have been informed by the assessee that the information required under clause 44 has not been maintained, in
absence of any disclosure requirement thereof under the Goods and Service tax statute.lt is not possible for us to
determine the break-up of total expenditure of entities registered or not registered under the GST, as necessary

information is not maintained by the assessee in its books of accounts. Further the standard accounting software used
purpose of my/our audit has by Assessee is not configured to generale any report in respect of such historical data in absence of any prevailling
not been provided by the

Statutory requirement regarding the requisite information in this clause.In view of above we are unable to verily and
assessee report the desired information in this clause.

Accountant Details

Name CAHARSH M BARDIA

Membership Number 187978

FRN(Firm Registration Number) 0140555W

Address 802-ATRIVIDH CHAMBERS , MAAN DARWAJARING ROAD , Surat Textle

Market S.0 , Surat City , SURAT , 11-Gujarat , 91-India , Pincodle - 395002

Date of signing Tax Audit Repont

‘ 25-Sep-2023

Place SURAT

Date 25-5ep-2023

This form has been digitally signed by HARSH BARDIA having PAN BEEPB7721Q from IP Address SURAT on 27/09/2023 04:38:04 PM Dsc SI.No and issuer
1C=IN,0=Capricorn Identity Services Pvt Ltd.,0U=Certifying Authority

(% scanned with OKEN Scanner



(&) o o d

O

Acknowledgement Number:3 18477050270923

FORM 3CD (Seo rule GG(2)]
statomont of particalara roqulood 1o ha anlshod undar sectlon A4AD of the Icomo-tnx Act, 1061

PART = A

1. Name ol the Assesses VAU HEALTHCARE PRIVATE | IMITID)

O Addiess o the Assesseo

ATH FLOOR, ROYAL PLAI INUM , PALANPUR CANAL ROAD, HIRL L P SAVATI
SCHOOL, PALANPUR , Adajan Dn B.0 , Adajan BO , SURAT , 11-Gujarat, 91

Intha , Pincotle - 3950019
AECY 15510
3. Penmanent Account Number (PAN) 2 M

Aadhaar Number of the assessee, il available

(3
4. Whether the assessee s liable 1o pay indirect lax like excise duty, service lax, salos tax, goods and services lax,customs
duty,ete. if yes, please furnish the registration number o, GST number or any other Identification number allotted for the same ?

Sl. No. Type Registration /identification Number

1 Goods and Services Tax 24AAECV7551Q1Z0
11-Gujarat

5. Status Company

6. Previous year 01-Apr-2022 to 31-Mar-2023

7. Assessment year 2023-24

8. Indicate the relevant clause of section 44AB under which the audit has been conducted

Sl. No. Relevant clause of section 44AB under which the audit has been conducted

Clause 44AB(a)- Total sales/turnover/gross receipts of business exceeding specified limits

8(a). Whether the assessee has opted for taxation under section 115BA/ 115BAA/ 115BAB / 115BAC / 115BAD ?

Yes

Section under which option exercised

115BAA

PART - B

9.(a). If firm or Association of Persons, indicate names of partners/members and their profit sharing ratios. In case of AOP,
whether shares of members are indeterminate or unknown?

Sl. No. Name Profit Sharing Ratio (%)

No records added

{b). If there is any change in the partners or members or in their profit sharing ratio since the last date of the preceding year, the NO
particulars of such change ?

sl, No. Date of change Name of Partner/Member Type of change Old profit sharing ratio (%) New profit Sharing Ratio (%) Remarks

No records added

10.(a). Nature of business or profession (if more than one business or profession is carried on during the previous year, nat

ure of
every business or profession).

SI. No, Sector Sub Sector Code
1 HEALTH CARE SERVICES Speciality and super speciality hospitals 18002

2 WHOLESALE AND RETAIL TRADE Medical suppliers, agencles and stores 18009
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(b). It there is any change in the nature of busmess or professmn the parliculars of such change ? He

Sl. No. Business Sector Sub Sector Code
No records added
11.(a). Whether books of accounts are prescribed under section 44AA, if yes list of books so prescnbed ? iEs
Sl. No. Books prescribed
1 CASH BOOK, BANK BOOK, PURCHASE REGISTER, SALES REGISTER, JOURNAL LEDGER.
(b). List of books of account maintained and the address at which the books of accounts are kept. (In case books of account are
maintained in a computer system, mention the books of account generated by such computer system. If the books of accounts
are not kept at one location, please furnish the addresses of locations along with the details of books of accounts maintained at
each location.)
Books Address Address City Or Town Or
sl. No. o ) i i t State
maintained Line1 Line 2 District Zip Gode [ Fin Code Souminy
1 CASH 4TH PALANPUR SURAT 395009 91-India 11-Gujarat
BOOK, FLOOR, CANAL ;
BANK ROYAL ROAD, NR.
BOOK, PLATINUM L.P.
PURCHASE SAVANI
REGISTER, SCHOOL,
SALES PALANPUR
REGISTER,
JOURNAL

LEDGER

(c). List of books of account and nature of relevant documents examined.

Books examined

Sl. No.

1 CASH BOOK, BANK BOOK, PURCHASE REGISTER, SALES REGISTER,
JOURNAL LEDGER, FORM NO 26AS

2 TDS RECORDS WITH TDS RETURNS, GST RECORDS WITH GST RETURNS,

3 PURCHASE INVOXCES GENERAL PURCHASE INVOICES, HDFC BANK TERM
* LOAN STATEMENT, :

4 PROVIDENT FUND RECORDS WITH CHALLANS, SALARY REGISTER, C/A
STATEMENTS,

5 HDFC BANK CAR LOAN STATEMENT, HDFC BANK MSME LOAN STATEMENT

12. Whether the profit and loss account includes any profits and gains assessable on presumptive basis, if yes, indicate the NO

amount and the relevant section (44AD, 44ADA, 44AE, 44AF, 44B, 44BB, 44BBA, 44BBB, Chapter XII-G, First Schedule or any

other relevant section.) ?

Sl. No. Section Amount

13.(a). Method of accounting employed in the previous year. Mercantile system

(b). Whether there had been any change In the method of accounting employed vis-a-vis the methad employed in the lmmedlately
preceding previous year ?
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o). Il answe i<
(c NSWOr o (L) above s in the aftitmative, pive details of such ¢ hange , and the effect thereol on tho profitor loss ?

I. No, P i i
Ssio; Particulars Increaso In profit Ducrease in profit

No records added

tie

erany adjustment is re 4 { ‘ I
, v adustmentis required to be made to the profits or loss for complying with the provisions of income computation
and dsdlosere standards novtied under section 145(2) ?

(@) 1T answer 1o (d) above s in the atlirmative, give details of such adjustments:

SLNo IcDs Increase In profit Decrease in profit Net effect
No records added

(1. Disclosure as per ICDS: T ) T

Sl S

No. ICDS Disclosure

1 ICDS | - Accounting a. The assessee has followed mercantile system of accounitng during the year and has disclosed various accounitng policies.

Policies Please refer Significant Accounting Policies to the Financial Statement for the same attached with audited FS. b. There is no
change in an accounting policy which has a material effect.

2 ICOS 1 - Valuation of a. The Inventories are valued at lower of cost or market value whichever is lower. For detailed accounting policy of Inventories,

Inventories please refer Significant Accounting Policies to the Financial Statement attached with audited FS. b. For detail breakup, kindly
refer notes to accounts.

) ICDS Il - Construction The assessee has not engaged in the construction contract activities and hence not applicable.

Contracts
4 ICDS IV - Revenue Revenue comprises of Revenue from hospital service and trading of medicine. a.There is no transaction involving sale of good
Recognition for which total amount not recognised as revenue during the previous year due to lack of reasonably certainty of its ultimate
collection along with nature of unéertain;y. b.Revenue from the service transaction during the previous year Rs 24634868/-
5 ICDS V - Tangible Fixed Fixed assets are carried at cost of acquisition and other applicable costs as specified in Sec. 43A of I.T. Act, 1961 and
Assets depreciation is calculated on WDV basis as per the rates prescribed in IT rules, 1962 and claimed accordingly in computation of
Income. For details description of Assets or block of assets, Rate of depreciation, Cost or WDV, Addition, deletion and
depreciation allowable, please refer clause 18 of Form No. 3CD.
6 ICDS VII - Governments No Borrowing cost during the year under consideration. So no need to provide the accounting policy of the same
Grants \

7 ICDS IX - Borrowing Costs a. Borrowing Costs directly attributable to the acquisition and construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the
Cost of such assets. All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. b. No borrowing cost capitalized
during the previous year.

8 ICDS X - Provisions, Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a present obligation as a

Contingent Liabilities and result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but
Contingent Assels are disclosed in the Notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

14.(a). Method of valuation of closing stock employed in the previous year Lower of Cost or Market Rate

(b). In case of deviation from the methad of valuation prescribed under section 145A, and the effect thereof on the profit or loss,

please furnish:

Sl. No. Particulars Increase in profit Decrease in profit

No records added

15. Give the following particulars of the capital asset converted into stock-in-trade

sk Description of capital asset Date of acqulslition Cost of acquisition Amount at which the asset Is converted into stock-in trade
(d)

No. (a) (b) (c)
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16. Amounts not credited to the profitand lass account, being, - -

(Q). The items falling within the Scope of section 28;

Sl No. Description Ameunt
1 Nil °

(b). The proforma credits, drawbacks, refunds of duty of customs or excise or service tax, o refunds of sales tax or value added tax or Goods & Services Tax, where such
credits, drawbacks or refunds are admitted as due by the authorities concermned:

Description Amount

SI. No.

(c). Escalation claims accepted during the previous year;

Sl. No. Description Amount

1 Nil 0

(d). any other item of income;

Sl. No. Description Amount

(e). Capital receipt, if any.

Sl No. Description Amount

1 Nil 0

17. Where any land or building or both is transferred during the previous year for a consideration less than value adopted or
assessed or assessable by any authority of a State Government referred to in section 43CA or 50C, please furnish:

Sl Details Address of Property Consideration Value Whether provisions

No. of received or adopted or of second proviso to
property = e m e = = accrued assessed or sub-section (1) of
Address Address City Or Zip Country State assessable section 43CA or
Linel Line 2 Town Or Code fourth proviso to
District IPin clause (x) of sub-
Code section (2) of section

56 applicable ?

No records added

18. Particulars of depreciation allowable as per the Income-tax Act, 1961 in respect of each asset or block of assets, as the case
may be, in the following form:-

Method ot Description Rate Opening Adjustment Adjustment Adjusted Purchase Total Deductions Other Depreciation Weten

SL
No. Depreciation of the Block of WDVIActual made (o the made to written Value Value ol © Adjustments Allowable Duwe
of Depre written down the written down Purchases ©) Value at
Assets/Class ciatio value under down value value(A) ®) the en
of Assets n(%) section of o
115BACN1S8 Intangible yea (AL
AD (tor asset due ce
assessment ©
excluding
et ST i i T T T e et ——— e
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yoar2021.22 valus of
only) woodwlll of
albusiness
or
profession
1 wov B . .
lx\\lr»"‘o @ v 14150303 10 0 241,58,365 102,250 103,250 10 €0 1421405
N Wov Fumitres & , 4125
r:“"““;:’l‘; 10 320.21,654 0 0 %29,21,550 26.07,890 25,07,000 0 10 1344221 T
10
} wov Plan| aml - ———————— ——— »
M‘::.lp'.:::y B 15 145,20,689 0 10 145,20,580 125,07,002 125,07,082 10 10 1H.02.441 o
15%
3 wov Plant ang 2 1210019 T T T T wesas 0 1146791
Machinery @ o o Yz.10019 1196463 Tisa469 0 - 200
40
19. Amount admissible under section-
sl Amount debited to Amounts admissible as per the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961 and also fulfils the conditions, if any
No. Section profit and loss specified under the relevant provisions of Income-tax Act, 1961 or Income-tax Rules, 1962 or any other
account .- St ; guidelines, circular, etc., issued in this behalf.

No records added

20. (a).-Any sum paid to an employee as bonus or commission for services rendered, where such sum was otherwise payable to him as profits or dividend. [Section 36(1)

@i

Sl. No. Description Amount
1 Nil 20
(b).Details of contributions received from employees for various funds as referred to in section 36(1)(va):
Sl Nature of Sum received from Due date for . Theactual amount The actual date of payment to the concerned
No. fund employees payment g s paid authorities
1 Provident X 43,897 15-May-2022 43,897 = 12-May-2022
Fund
2 Provident X 43,737 15-Jun-2022 ] X 43,737 13-Jun-2022
Fund
3 Provident % 5,400 15-Jun-2022 X 5,400 19-Dec-2022
Fund
4 Provident X 44,017 15-Jul-2022 44,017 11-Jul-2022
Fund
5 Provident X 49,867 15-Aug-2022 X 49,867 13-Aug-2022
Fund
6 Provident X 49,787 15-Sep-2022 X 49,787 12-Sep-2022
Fund
7 Provident % 49,427 15-Oct-2022 X 49,427 11-Oct-2022
Fund
8 Provident X 49,747 15-Nov-2022 X 49,747 12-Nov-2022
Fund
9 Provident % 49,501 15-Dec-2022 349,501 13-Dec-2022
Fund
10 Provident % 50,227 15-Jan-2023 X 50,227 13-Jan-2023
Fund
11 Provident T 49,164 15-Feb-2023 X 49,164 13-Feb-2023
Fund

—
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12 Provident R 49,001 15-Mar-2023 149,001  14-Mar-2023
Fund

13 Provident R50,304  15-Apr-2023 150,384  12-Apr-2023
Fund

14 Provident R 5,400 15-May-2022 X 5,400 19-Dec-2022
Fund

15 Provident 5400  15-Jul-2022 %5400  19-Dec-2022
Fund

21.(a). Please furnish the details of amounts debited to the profit and loss account, Being in the nature of capital, personal,
advertisement expenditure etc.

Capital expenditure

SI. No. Particﬁlaré 7 Amount

1 Nil 0
Personal expenditure

Sl. No. Particulars Amount

1 VEHICLE DEPRECIATION X 23,746

2 VEHICLE INSURANCE 2390

3 VEHICLE LOAN INTEREST X 3,530
Advertisement expenditure in any souvenir, brochure; tract, pamphlet or the like published by.a political party” -

Sl. No. Particulars : Amount

1 Nil 20
Expenditure incurred at clubs being entrance fees and subscriptions

sl. No. ; ‘Particulars Amount

1 Nil 0

Expenditure incurred at clubs being cost for club services and facilities used.

Sl. No. Particulars

1 Nil

Expenditure by way of penalty or fine for violation of any law for the time being In force

SI. No. Particulars

1 INT ON TDS
Expenditure by way of any other penalty or fine not covered aliove

Sl No. Particulars

1 Nil

Expenditure incurred for any purpose which is an offence or which is prohibited by law
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Sl. No. Particulars Amount
d Nil 20
(b). Amounts inadmissible under section 40(a);
i. as payment to non-resident referred to in sub-clause (j)
A. Details of payment on which tax is not deducted:
St Date of Amount of Nature of Name of Permanent Account Number of Aadhaar Number of the Address Address City Or Towin Zip Code / Country Stare
No. payment payment paymont the payoe the payee,if avallable payee, if available Une1 Line2 Or District Pin Code
No records added
B. Details of payment on which tax has been deducted but has not been paid on or before the due date specified in sub-section
(1) of section 139
st Date of Amount Nature Name of Permanent Account Aadhaar Number of Address Address city or Zip Code Eaunis State Amountol
No. payment of of the Number of the payee,if the payee, If Line1 Line 2 Town OF 1Pin e
payment payment payee . available available . - District Code deducted
No records added
ii. as payment referred to in sub-clause (ia)
A. Details of payment on which tax is not deducted:
Sl Date of Amount of Nature of Name of Permanent Account Number of Aadhaar Number of the ~ Address Address City Or Town Zip Code / Country State
No. payment payment payment the payee the payee,if available payee, if available + Linel Line 2 Or District Pin Code
No records added
B. Details of payment on which tax has been deducted but has not been paid on or before the due date specified in sub-section
(1) of section 139. '
st Date of Amount Nature Name Permanent Account Aadhaar Address Address City Or Zip Country State Amount Amount
No. payment of of of the Number of the Number of the Line1 Line 2 Town Or Code / of tax deposite
payment payment payee payee,if available payee, if i District - Pin deducte dout ot
available 4 W £ 7 Code d "Amoun
B - tof 1ax
deducte
o
Na records added
iii. as payment referred to in sub-clause (ib)
A. Details of payment on which levy is not deducted:
sl Date of Amount of Nature of Name of Permanent Account Number of Aadhaar Number of the Address Address City Or Town Zip Code | Country State
No. payment payment payment the payee the payee,if avallable payee, It avallable Linel Line 2 Or District Pin Code
No records added
B. Details of payment on which levy has been deducted but has not been paid on or befare the due date specified in sub-sgclion
(1) of section 139.
dhaar Address Address City or 2 o
st Date of Amount Nature Name Permanent Account Aa p Country State Amount Amount
No, payment of of of the Number of tr:m N:':b!:;o' the Line1 Line 2 Town Or Code / of levy deposite
payment payment payee payeet avallable payee, Distrlct Pin deducted doutot
available Code ~,
Amoun
tof Levy
deducte
a
No records added
iv. Fringe henefit tax under sub-clause (ic) 30
0

V. Wealth tax under sub-clause (iia)
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v Rovaly, koenee fea, tenios fee ol unidel sub¢lause (1h) to
vi Ratary payahie sutsce ainto a non tesdent without TH% et undor sub-closo (i)
s il o o Nawg b Pomaneot Account Mombes of (he Aadthast Humbet of the Addeess Addeesy City O Veowm Lig Cortn | Contry -
Py e payee Payes)l avaiabie payee, it aeaitabile Lina 1 Line 7 Or tiwtriel Pin Coda
Por rocors ackiod
Ve Paement o BE other fund ete. under sub-clause (iv) e
* Ay by employer for perquisites under sub-clause (v) T
(¢} Amounts debrted to profit and loss account being, interest, salary, bonus, commission or remuneration inadmissible under
SEon 20(h)A0(ba) and computation thereof;
SI.No. Particulars Section Amount debited to P/L AIC Amount admissible Amount inadmissible  Remarks
No records added
(d) Disallowance/deemed income under seclion 40A(3):
A On the basis of the examination of books of account and other relevant documents/evidence, whether the expenditure covered Yes
under section 20A(3) read with rule 6DD were made by account payee cheque drawn on a bank or account payee bank draft. If
not. please furnish the details ?
Sl Date of Nature of P - Name of the Permanent Account Number of the Aadhaar Number of the payee,
No. Payment Payment payee payee, if available if available
No records added
B. On the basis of the examination of books of account and other relevant documents/evidence, whether payment referred to in Yes
section £40A(3A) read with rule 6DD were made hy account payee cheque drawn on a bank or account payee bank draft. If not,
please furnish the details of amount deemed to be the profits and gains of business or profession under section 40A(3A) ?
sl. Date of Nature of Aot Name of the Permanent Account Number of the Aadhaar Number of the payee,
No. Payment Payment payee payee, if available if available
No records added
(e). Provision for payment of gratuity not allowable under section 40A(7); 30
(). Any sum paid by the assessee as an employer not allowable under section 40A(9); 30
(g). Paruculars of any liability of a contingent nalture;
Sl No. Nature of Liability Amount
1 Nil 30
(h). Amount of deduction inadmissible in terms of section 14A in respect of the expenditure incurred in relation to income which
toes net form part of the total income;
51, No. Particulars Amount
1 Nil W
(1) Amount inadmissiblo under the proviso to section 36(1)(ii). Y
R0

22, Amnount of interest inadmissible under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006,
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SR PeURIR oy payients made to persons spuclfiod undor soction 40A(2)(b),

Sk Name of Related PAN ot Related Aadhaar Number of the rulmod. ﬁmure of Payment
o, Porson Porson person, I avallablo Relation Transaction Made
\ Hewik Shan APYPS01658 Director Directors 35,98,800
Remuneration
D Shuenik Shah BHUPS1266C Director Directors 39,00,000
Remuneration
3 Heulk Shah APYPS9155B Director ﬁent %2,40,000
4 Shrenik Shah BHUPS1266C Direcio} Rent 2,140,000
) Nountbaton Shah ADOPS3772N Relative of Dlre.ctor . Rent 32,40,000
0 Alkaben Shah ADZPS8117J Relative otr Dlre-ctor - Rent %2,40,000
b Mitali Shah ASUPS0788H Relative of Director Rent 32,40,000
8 Pallavi H Shah BHUPS1306R Relative of Director Rent 32,40,000
Q Mountbaton Shah ADOPS3772N Relative of Director Salary 35,098,800
10 Alkaben Shah ADZPS8117) Relative of Director Salary ?5.98‘.800
1 Mitali Shah ASUPS0788H Relative of Director Salary 16,01,200
12 Pallavi H Shah BHUPS1306R Relative of Director Sala& 35,98,800
13 Hamps Bio Ltd AABCHB058B » Associa;e c&ﬁéén of - Purch;ase X15,25,286
Director
24, Amounts deémed to bé pr;)fils ﬂl-ld gra.in.s’unrci;a; s;:tion 32AC or 32AD c?SB}\B or 33AC or 33ABA. ¥ _
Sl. No. -Se‘ctvlonr RS g Description P o Amount

No records added

25, Any Amount of profit chargeable to tax under section 41 and computation thereof.

Amount of income Section Computation if any

SI. No. Name of person Description of Transaction
No records added

26.i. In respect of any sum referred to in clause (a),(b).(c),(d).(e).(f) or (g) of section 43B, the liability for which:-

A. pre-existed on the first day of the previous year but was not allowed in the assessment of any preceding previous year and was

a. paid during the previous year;

e g—
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BOnan e n e previous year and was

A pad o behore the due date R foaishing he etam of income of the previous year under section 139(1);

SN, Section

1 [Oe AR v dutveess tee ote

N Bew AR provident superannnation ratity/other and
3 [eC 430 v dutycess fee ete

4 Vew 438 anduty,cess, lee ete

Donatdad on o betore the atoresaid date,

Nature of lability Amount

TOS Payable 11197

PF Payable 1.04.14
¥ 2.4

Professional Tax Payable

GST Payable

Si. No. Section Nature of liability Amount
State whether sales laygoads & sevices Tay, customs duty, excise duty or any other indirect tax,levy,cess,impost etc.is passed NO
through the profit and loss account ?
272, Amount of Central Value Added Tax Credits!. Input Tax Credit(ITC) availed of or utilised during the previous year and its Yes
rvamentin profit and loss account and treatment of outstanding Central Value Added Tax Credits/Input Tax Credit(ITC) in
aceounts,
CENVAT /ITC . Amount. " Treatment in Profit & Loss/Accounts
Opening Balance 30 No Treatment in profit and loss account
Credit Availed X 13,49,298 No Treatment in profit and loss account
Credit Utilized X 13,49,298 No Treatment in profit and loss account
Closing /Oustanding Balance X X0 No Treatment in prafit and loss account
b. Particulars of income or expenditure of prior period credited or debited ta the profit and loss account,
Sl. No. Type Particulars Amount Prior period to which it relates (Year in yyyy-yy format)
No records added
28 Whether during the previous year the assessee has received any property, being share of a company not being a company in No
which the public are substantially interested, without consideration or for inadequate consideration as referred to in section 56(2)
(via) ?
Please furnish the details of the same
Sl Name of the PAN of the Aadhnar Name aof the CIN of the No. of Amount of Fair Market
No. person from person, If Number of the company whose company Shares consideration value of the
which shares avallable paycee, if shares are Received paid shares
received available received
No records added
29, Whethoe! - . o dazata
hether during the previous yoar the assesseo recelved any consldoration for Issue of shares which exceeds the fair market No

value of the shares ns referred 10 In section 56(2) (viib) ?
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Please furnish the details of the same

Sl Name of the person from whom PAN of tho Aadhaar Number of No, of Amount of Fair M:-’W‘- t
\ 4 aeelv ol the
No. consideration recelved tor (ssue of porson, If the payee, If shares consideration value of th
shates avallable avallable Issued recelved shares
No records added
A \Whether any amount is to be included as income chmgcahlo under the head 'lncome from olher sources' as relerred to ln Ll
clause (N) ot sub-section (2) of section 56 ?
b. Piease furnish the following details:
Sl No. Nature of income Amount
No records added
B.a. WWhether any amount is to be included as income chargeable under the head ‘income from other sources' as referred to in No
clause (x) of sub-section (2) of section 56 ?
b. Please furnish the following details:
Sl. No. Nature of income 3 Amount
30. Details of any amount borrowed on hundi or any amount due thereon (mcludlng mterest on the amount bcrrowed) repald No
otherwise than through an account payee cheque. [Secllon 69D]
si Name of the PAN of the Aadhaar Address Address Cltyor - . Zip Country State Amount Date of Amount Amount Dat
No. person from person, if Number of Line1 Line2 - Town Or Code ! 2 borrowed borrowing due repaid eot
whom amount available the person, If District Pin Including Rep
borrovied or available 4 Code interest ay
repaid on hundi me
nt
No records added
A.a. Whether Primary adjustment to transfer price, as referred to in sub-section (l) of section 92CE, has been made during the No

previous year ?

b. Please furnish the following details:

Sl Under which clause Amount (in
No. of sub-section (1) of Rs.) of
section 92CE primary
primary adjustment adjustment

is made ?

If yes, whether the
excess money has
been repatriated
within the
prescribed time ?

Whether the excess money
available with the associated
enterprise is required to be
repatriated to India as per the
provisions of sub-section (2)
of sectlon 92CE ?

No records added

If no, the amount (in Rs.)
of imputed interest
income on such excess
money which has not
been repatriated within
the prescribed time

Expected date
of repatriation
of maney

B.a. Whether the assessee has incurred expenditure during the previous year by way of interest or of similar nature exceeding

one crore rupees as referred to in sub-section (1) of section 94B ?

b. Please furnish the following details

Sl
No.

Amount of

Earnings hefore

Amount of expenditure

Detalls of Interest expenditure

Details of interest expenditure

expenditure by
way of interest or
of simllar nature
incurred(i)

Interest tax,
doproclation and
amortization
(EBITDA) during the
previous year(ii)

by way of interest or of
similar nature as per (J)
above which exceeds
30% of EBITDA as por (il)
abovo.(lli)

brought forward as per sub-
section (4) of section 94B.(iv)

Assessment
Year

Amount
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No rocords addued

CaWhether the aesessee has entered into an Impermissiblo avoldance arrangement, as roferred to In soction 96, during the

\

Provious yean

b Blease tush the following detalls

Sl Nature of the Impermissible avoldance
No. arrangement

He

Amount of tax henefit [n the previous year arlsing, In aggregate, to all the parties to the

No records added

arrangement

31.a.Particulars of each loan or deposit in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 269SS taken or accepted during the previous year :-

Permanent

Aadhaar

Whether the

Sl Name of Address Amount Maximum Whether the In case the
No.  thelender of the Account Number of ofloanor  loan/deposit amount  loanor loan or
or lender or Number (if the lender deposit was squared outstanding deposit was deposit was
depositor depositor available or taken or up during the in the taken or taken or
with the depositor, accepted previous year accaunt at accepted by accepted by
assessee) of if available ? any time cheque or cheque or
the lender or during the bank draft or bank draft,
depositor previous year use of whether the
electronic same was
clearing taken or
system accepted by
through a an account
bank account payee cheque
? or an account
payee bank
draft.

" No records added

b.Particulars of each specified sum in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 269SS taken or accepted during the previous year:-

Sl Name of Address Permanent Account

No. the of the Number (if available
person person with the assessee)
from from of the person from
whom whom whom specified
specified specified sum is received
sum s sumis
received received

Aadhaar " Amount
Number of of
the person specified
from whom sum
specified sum taken or
is received, if accepted

available

No records added

" Whether the specified

sum was taken or
accepted by cheque or
bank draft or use of
electronic clearing
system through a bank
account ?

In case the specified sum was
taken or accepted hy cheque or
bank draft, whether the same
was taken or accepted by an
account payee cheque or an
account payee bank draft.

Note: Particulars at (a) and (b) need not be given in the case of a Government company, a banking company or a corporation established by a Central, State or Provincial Act.

b.(a). Particulars of each receipt in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 269ST, in aggregate from a person in a day or in respect of a single transaction or in
respect of transactions relating to one event or occasion from a person, during the previous year, where such receipt is otherwise than by a cheque or bank draft or use ot

electronic clearing system through a bank account

Permanent Account Number (if
avalilable with the assessee) of the

Address of
the payer

Sl Name of

No., the payer
pay payer

No records added

Aadhaar Number of
the payer, if available

Nature

transaction

Date of
receipt

of Amount ot
receipt

b.(b). Particulars of each recelpt In an amount exceeding the limit specified In sectlon 269ST, in aggregate from a person in a day or in respect of a single transaction or in
respect of transactions relating 10 ono event or occaslon from a person, recelved by a cheque or bank draft, not being an account payee cheque or an account payee

hank draft, during the previous year:-

Sl Name of the
No. payer

Address of the
payer

Permanent Account Number (If avallable with the
ass08800) of tho payer

No records added

Aadhaar Number of the payer,
if avallable

Amount of
receipt
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b.(c). PeTrucuIa.rs of each payment made In an amount exceeding the limit speclfied In sectlon 269ST, in aggregate from a person in a day or in respect of a single
transaction or in respect of transactions relating to one event or occasion to a person, otherwise than by a cheque or bank draft or use of electronic clearing system
through a bank account during the previous year

Permanent Account Number (if Aadhaar Number of

Sl. Name of Address of
i Nature of Amount of Date of
available with the assesse j 72,

No.  thepayee  the payee £) of the i athe payes, It transaction payment  payment

payee available

No records added

b.(d). Particulars of each payment made in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 269ST, in aggregate from a person in a day or in respect of a single
transaction or in respect of transactions relating to one event or occasion to a person, made by a cheque or bank draft, not being an account payee cheque or an account
payee bank draft, during the previous year

Sl Name of the Address of the Permanent Account Number (if available with the - '~ Aadhaar Number of the payee, Amount of
No. payee payee assessee) of the payee if available payment

No records added

Note: Particulars at (ba), (bb), (bc) and (bd) need not be givén in the case of receipt by or payment to a Government company, a banking Company, a post office savings bank,
a cooperative bank or in the case of transactions referred to in section 269SS or in the case of persons referred to in Notification No. S.0. 2065(E) dated 3rd July, 2017

c. Particulars of each repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 269T made during the previous year:-

Sl Name Address Permanent Aadhaar Amountof . Maximum amount Whether the In case the repayment
No. of the of the Account Number of repayment outstanding in repayment was was made by cheque

payee payee Number (if the payee, the account at made by cheque or or bank draft, whether
available with if available . any time during bank draft or use of the same was repaid
the assessee) the previous year electronic clearing by an account payee

of the payee system through a cheque or an account

bank account ? payee bank draft.

No records added

d. Particulars of repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 269T received otherwise than hy a cheque or
bank draft or use of electronic clearing system through a bank account during the previous year:-

Amount of repayment of loan or deposit or any specified

me Permanent Account Aadhaar Number ) i
sl Namsof Address of . . 2 ) advance received otherwise than by a cheque or bank draft or
the ». Number (if available with of the payer, if 3 2
No. the payer X - use of electronic clearing system through a bank account
payer . the assessee) of the payer available . )
: i during the previous year

No records added

e. Particulars of repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 269T received by a cheque or bank draft
which is not an account payee chegue.or account payee bank draft during the previous year:-

Amount of repayment of loan or deposit or any specified

Permanent Account Aadhaar Number :
Sl. pageet Address of i i ; i advance received by a cheque or bank draft which is not an
the th Number (if available with of the payer, if e L aves bank draftduring
e payer ¥ -
Ko payer Pay the assessee) of the payer available pay raft during the
previous year

No records added

Note: Particulars at (c), (d) and (e) need not be given in the case of a repayment of any [oan or deposit or specified advance taken or accepted from Government, Governme:!
company, banking company or a corporation established by a Central, State or Provincial Act

32.a. Details of brought forward loss or depreciation allowance, in the followi

ing manner, to the extent available

Sl Assessment Nature of Amount as All Amount as adjusted Remarks
No.  Year losslallowance  returned (if losses/allowances by withdrawal of

the assessed not allowed under additional Amount as assessed (give

depreciation section 115BAA [ depreciation on reference to relevant order)

is less and 115BAC | 115BAD account of opting for

no appeal taxation under

pending then section

take 115BACI115BAD(To Amount  Order Uls & Date

assessed) be filled in for

(% scanned with OKEN Scanner



Acknowledgement Number:318477050270923

assessmoent yoar

1 2018-19 Unabsorbed T 401613 X0 2021-220nly) X0 X401613  406402960080119 -
depreciation DATED
08.01,2019
2 2019-20 Unabsorbed T 498061 X0 X0 498061 406402960080119 -
depreciation DATED
08.01.2019
3 2020-21 Long-term % 100 z0 30 100  AS PER INCOME -
capital loss TAX RETURN
4 2020-21 Unabsorbed X 362309 X0 X0 362309 AS PER INCOME -
depreciation TAX RETURN
5 2021-22 Unabsorbed X 513736 ! X0 L X0 513736 AS PER INCOME -
depreciation ‘ b LG T : - TAX RETURN
b. Whether a change in share holding of the company has taken place in the previous year due to which the losses incurred prior No

to the previous year cannot be allowed to be carried forward in terms of section 79 ?

c. Whether the assessee has incurred any speculation loss referred to in section 73 during the previous year ? No

If yes, please furnish the details of the same. ’ i, 0
d. Whether the assessee has incurred any Iogs refer;ed tcr>rin séc:]i&w 73A II’\ r;ais;:rtrerrzlrofr ;r;y speimhedibusmievss ;ur;né ;;e prevnc;u; o No
year ?

If yes, please furnish the details of the same. } ‘ 20
e. In case of a company, please state that whether the cé;n.pan); irs &eeméd to bn; t;z-l.n;yi’ngu;m‘a .s;;ecuialit;n husn;es; e'ls rere;red s No

in explanation to section 73.

If yes, please furnish the details of the same. 30

33, Section-wise details of deductions, if any admissible under Chapter VIA or Chapter Ill (Section 10A, Section 10AA). No

Amounts admissible as per the provision of the Income-tax Act,1961 and fulfils the conditions, if any, specified under

sl SBClIOl‘.l un'derlw.hlc: the relevant provisions of Income-tax Act, 1961 or Income-tax Rules, 1962 or any other guidelines, circular, etc, issued
No. deduction is claime in this behalf.
No records added
34.(a). V/hether the assessce is required to deduct or collect tax as per the provisions of Chapter XVII-B or Chapter XVII-BB, Yeu
please furnish ?
Sl (1)Tax (2)Sectio (3)Naturo of (4)Total (5)Total (6)Total (7)Amount (8)Total (9)Amount (10)Amount
No, deduction n paymont amount of amount on amount on of tax amount of tax of tax
and payment or which tax which tax deducted on which deducted deducted or
collection racoipt of was was or tax was or collected
Account the nature requirod to deducted collocted deducted collected .
Number specitied In be or collected out of (6) or on (8) deposited to
(TAN) column (3) deducted at speclfied collected the credit of
or collocted rate out of atless c‘he Ce“:’:['
than overnm
out arty) @ speclfied out of (6)

and (8) (10)
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1 SHIVOSTEZE 152 Calary T4L,00,000
z SHTIG%74%E is4aC Pzymernts X225207
9]
coniracion
2 SHTYI5T15%E 1244 Fem X1520,000
4 SHTIGET5%E 1543 Fees for Ielzices
profeszionz!
or techmcs)
erncEs

(6] Wneines the aziesies o regured 1o ¢
Flease furmsh the detzds:
sL Taz deduction and Type Due cate Date of
Ho, collection Account of for turnishing,
Humber (TAN) Form furnishing if
furnished

i SHTVG2782E 249 31-Jul- Ol-Auge
2022 022

z SHTVOZ76%E 259 31-0ut- 01-Aug-
2022 2022

2 SHRTYL27E32E 240 31-Cct- 16-Cc-
2022 2022

4 SRTV0Z782E 250 Z0-Nov- 16-Cct-
2022 2022

5 SRTVO27522 243 3i-Jan- Cl-Feb-
2023 2023

& SRTVC3763E 28Q 3i-Jan- O1-Feb-
2023 2023

7 SRTY03782= 2:Q 3i-tay- 27-May-
2023 2023

e SRTV02762E 28Q 21-May- 21-ay-
2023 2023

(c). Y/hether the assessee is fiable to pay mterest under section Z01(1A) or section 206C(7) ?

Please fumnish:

rate out

of (7)
745,00.0C0 ié,co,coo %4,00.cC0 30 X0
X2,20207 %2.20,207 5,618 0 e
’.13,25.0'.;0 ’.15,20,000 7? 1.942,7GC07‘ 0 30
%21.21.;‘.257 ?218;..085 ;8;8—11; 0 30

{tax czcucted or tax collectad 2

V/hether the statement of tax deducted or collected
contains information about all details/transactions
vehich are required to be reported

Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes

Sl Tax deduction and collection Account

Amount of interest under section
No.  Number (TAN)(1) 201(1A)1206C(7) is payable(2)

) ) 3 Amount
1 SRTVO2763E A e 23w X 900
2 SRTVO3T62E. I o 23810 23729
3 saTvestesE B B %81
4 satvoaesE 500 0
5 SRTV03763E - ) Tie X0
5 SRTVO03763E B 158 105
7 SRTV03763€ 1557 T 1557

30

Please furnish list of
details/transactions
which are not reported.

Yes

Amount paid out of column (2) along with date

of payment.(3)

Date of payment

01-Aug-2022
01-Aug-2022

18-Feb-2023

03-Feb-2023

27-May-2023
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35.(a). In the case of a trading concern, give quantitative detalls of prinlclpal ltoms of goods tradod;

sl Item Name Unit Oponing Purchases during the Salos during the Closing Shortagelexcess, if
Noy Name stock pervious yoar porvious year stock any
! ol e i numbers - 211 37,065 36,240 1,936 0

IHTABLET 16TADR

2 PAINACHE IV 100ML  numbers 309 1,710 1,592 427 0

) In the case of manufactuting concern,give quantitative details of the prinicipal items of raw materials, finished products and by-products.

A Raw matenals:

Sales
Purchases c ) ) Yield of
SN ltem Unit Opening during the p orfsumpuon during Closing i b Percentage Shortagelexcess,
No.  Name  Name  stack pervious uring the the stocif-ry; ANShed -, . ofyield if any
pervious year pervious products
year
year i

No records added

B. Finished products :
L . i [ i .
Sl Item Unit Opening Purchases during Quantity manufactured tsha £ ::";:S Closing Shortagelexcess, if
; ! 5 e .

No. Name Name stock the pervious year _ during the pervious year 'yeiul')' : stock any

No records added
C. By-products

. . . X SELE sSales during X .

sl Item Unit Opening Purchases during -Quantity manufactured theserious Closing - Shortagelexcess, if
No. Name Name stock the pervious year : = during the pervious year year stock any

No records added
36.(a). Whether the assessee has received any amount in the nature of dividend as referred to in sub-clause (e) of clause (22) of No
section 2 ?
Please furnish the following details:-
Sl. No. Amount received : e B Sas * .Date of receipt

No records added
37. Whether any cost audit was carried out ? No
Give the details, if any, of disqualification or disagreement on any matterfitem/value/quantity as may be reported/identified by the
cost auditor
38, Whether any audit was conducted under the Central Excise Act, 1944 ? No
Gve the details, if any, of disqualification or disagreement on any matter/item/value/quantity as may be reported/identified by the
auditor,

No

39. Whether any audit was conducted under section 72A of the Finance Act, 1994 in relation to valuation of taxable services as
may be reported/identified by the auditor, ?
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ONE T ol Ecation o dieagieement on any matteritemivalieiquantity as may ba roported/identied by the

avdiny

Dol repandag mover, gross prohit, ete, tor the previous year and proceding provious yoar:

$i. No. Particulars Provious Yoar [ Precoding provious Year K

W) Total wnover ot the assessee 30107710 A462241

© Gross protit/ Tutnover 18416244 30497716 2141 0349457 ABA62241 1925
« Net profit/ Tumover 1325704 30497716 3.36 2087877 48462741 421
W Stock-m=Trade  Tunover 504250 39407716 1.48 725875 48462241 150
Q) Matenal consumed / Finished goods produced 0,00 000

41 Please turnish the details of demand raised or rofund lssued durlng tho provious year undor any lax laws other than Incoma-lax Act, 1061 and Wealth-tax Act, 1957
alongwith details of relevant proceedings.,

S, Financial year to which Name of other Typo (Demand Date of demand
No. demand/refund relates to Tax law ralsed/Rofund recelved) raisod/refund recelved

Amount Remarks

No records addod

42 a Whether the assessce Is required to furnish statement In Form No,61 or Form Na. 61A or Form No. 618 ? i

b. Please turtish

Whether the Form contains

Income-tax Department Type Dato of I not, please furnish list of the
Sl . Due date for Information about all detalls/ X

Reporting Entity of furnishing, if detallsitransactions which are
No. . furnishing furnished transactlons which are

Identification Number Form furnished not reported.

required to be reported ?
No records added

43 2 Whether the assessee of its parent entity or alternato roporting entity is liable to furnish the report as referred to In sub- MO

section (2) of section 286 7

b Please furnish the following details:

whether report has been furnished by the assessee or Its parent entity of an alternate reporting entity?
Name of parent entity

Name of alternate reporting entity (it applicable)

Date of tutrushing of roport

e Piease eter expected dato of furnishing the report

20 Break-up of 1otal expendituie of entities registerod or nol reglstorod undor the GST,

Sl Total amount of Expendituro lnrespoct of entltios registered under GST Expenditure relating to
No. Expenditure Incurrod entities not registered
during the year Rolating to goods Relating to entition Roelating to other Total payment to under GS1

or services exempt falllng under registered registered
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Acknowledgement Number:318477050270923

Accountant Details

Name
Nembershgp Number
FRN(Fum Registration Number)

Address

Place

Date

from GST

composition schemo

No records added

entities

Accountant Details

entities

CAHARSH M BARDIA

12737

X

0140355V/

802-ATRIVIDH CHAMBERS , MAAN DARWAJARING ROAD , Surat Textile

Market S.0 , Surat City , SURAT , 11-Gujarat , 91-India , Pincode - 385002

SURAT

25-Sep-2023

Additions Details (From Point No.18)

Description of the Sl Date of  Date ' Purchase ; Adjustments on Account of Total Value of
Block of No. Purchase | putto | Value(1) | 3 Purchases(B)
i i 1 H bsi tor +
Assets/Class of | Use 1 Changein | S,Zi :;duyr soer ,g;: : (1+2+3+4)
SISSELS | 2 | CENVAT(2) Rateof | i
{ i & | { whatever name called
' ¢ | Exchange (3)
1 : i ( 4
Building @ 10% 1 11-Apr- i 11- i 31,860 ! z0 %0 : %0 31,860
' 2022 | Apr | i i !
2022
| 2 26-Ap- | 26- | 19,000 30 0 | 0 % 19,000
2022 oA ‘ |
©2022 | ? i
73N O P 55 Y- < 0 T R . all
3 01-Jul- | 01-duk | X2,340 | 30 0 30 2340
2022 2022 |
4 25-Jul- 25-ul- %5700 30 30 30 5,700
2022 |o2022 | !
R et e —
5 28-Sep- | 28- | 20400 | 30 1 z0 0 % 20,400
2022 | Sep- . |
| 2022 | ; ‘
i i
6 18-0ct- | 18- |  T13950 . 30 | %0 0 % 13,950
; 2022 oot | | ;
2022 | ‘ ‘
‘ i
Description of the sl. Date of . Date Purchase ‘ Adjustments on Account of Total Value of
Block of No. Purchase 1 putto | Value(1) ’ i ) Purchases(s)
AssetsiClass of i Use | | Changein | su-bsLdy or gramsr (1+2+3+4)
Assets ‘ : | CENVAT(2) Rate of Wh’f'"‘ ‘"se"’e“‘;l v
| ! ! Exchange (3) atever name called
{ ! (4)
1
| | | i
Furnitures & Faungs 1 12-Apr- | 12- l < 89,500 | g0 | X0 | 0 % 89,500
@ 10% 2022 Apr- i ! | ‘
2022 | ‘
| [ i
? 26-Apr- 26- | %3199 30 30 | 30 33190
2022 | Apre | :T
2022 | | | 1
[ ]
4 19-May- 1. %90000 X0 | 0 20 390,000
2022 May- |
2022 ‘

i
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Acknowledgement Number:318477050270923

Description of the
Block of
AssetsIClass of
Assets

Plant and Machinery
@ 15%

Description of the
Block of
Assets/Class of
Asscts

Plant and Machinery
@ 0%

10

11

12

No.

sl

No.

13-Jul
2022

17-Apr-
2022

18-May-
2022

26-Aug-
2022

09-Sep-
2022

Date of
Purchase

22-Oct-
2022

22-Oct-
2022

25-Mar-
2023

27-May-
2022

21-Jul-
2022

Date of
Purchase

03-Jun-
2022

07-Augy-
2022

03-Nov-
2022

13-2ul- 3 46,000 20 0 e
2022
17- 3 14,000 30 30 e
Apr-
2022
18- 60,932 30 20 1o
May-
2022
26- 6,498 %0 30 .
Aug-
2022
09- 16,100 g0 30 X
Sep-
2022
29- X 68,390 30 0 <0
Sep-
2022
28- < 32,539 0 30 30
Jan- i
2023
06- 121950 30 30 ¢ <o
Feb- i i i
2023
29- % 20,000 30 %0 g0
Mar- :
2023
Date Purchase Adjustments on Account of
put to Value() s —————
Use Change in su-bs;)dy or gram:r
| CENVAT(2) Rate of h'e"" ursement, by
Exchange (3) whatever name called
) ()]
22- 1363919 30 %0 20
Oct- ! !
2022
22- g 30 %0 ° 30
i oct- ! 2118971
37850 30 30 | 30
27- I %12,320 30 20 %0
May-
2022 |
D2k | %4922 20 30 | 30
' 2022 ! i
| Date Purchase | Adjustments an Account of
: put to Value(1)
i Use Change in su.bsidy or grant or
CENVAT(2) Rate of reimbursement, by
; Exchange (3) whatever name called
v @
‘1 03- l X 6,640 X0 X0 30
| dune | 1
2022 | '
|
| |
| o = | P
7 | x1se13 20 30 X0
Aug-
2022
[ 03- Ro, |
i Nov- | |
i

(% scanned with OKEN Scanner
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Acknowledgement Number:318477050270923

10

I0

X0

o %0 % 38,526
10 10 121,878
X0 | 0 X9,280
g 6 k %0 % 95,000

2022 |
i |
L4 Daedan | a6 | vansa
{ ' 2023 1 Jan. i
‘ | 2023 1
5 Co24an- 24 ! X 21878
2023 Jan- |
| 2023 |
6 23Feb- | 23 9,280
2023 | Feb- J
‘ 2023 !
> | a i
i 7 21-Jul- : 21-Jul- X 95,000
2022 i 2022
|
Description of the Block of Assets/Class of sl. | Date of
Assets No. ‘ Sale
Building @ 10%
=! N -
Description of the Block of Assets/Class of sl. i Date of
Assels No. i sale
Furnitures & Fittings @ 10%
Description of the Block of Assets/Class of Date of -
Assets Sale
Plant and Machinery @ 15%
Description of the Block of Assets/Class of Date of
Assets

Sale

Plant and Machinery @ 40% i

Deductions Details (From Point No.18)

Whether deletions are out of purchases put to use for less than

Whether deletions are out of purchases put to use for less than

Whether deletions are out of purchases put to use for less than

| Amount
i 180 days ’

No records added
r ——
| Amount
f Lt 4 180 days -

No records added
:r__‘ el
{ Amount
; . 180 days
v No records added

Whether deletions are out of purchases put to use for less than
180 days

No records added

This form has been digitally signed by HARSH BARDIA having PAN BEEPB7721Q from IP Address SURAT on 27/09/2023 04:38:04 PM Dsc Sl.No and issuer

,C=IN,O=Capricorn Identity Services Pvt Ltd.,OU=Certifying Authority
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VAU HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN: UB51106)2014PTC079040)

(Address: ath Floor, Royal Platinum, Palanpur Canal Road, Nr. L.P. Savani School, Palanpur, Surat, Gujarat )

Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024

(Rs in lacs)

Particulars Note 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share Capital 1 75.00 75.00
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 (14.04) (31.63)
Total 60.96 4337
(2) Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term Borrowings 3 66.35 79.91
Total 66.35 79.91
(3) Current liabilities
(a) Short-term Borrowings 4 14.39 20.35
(b) Trade Payables 5

- Due to Micro and Small Enterprises 13.96 18,45

- Due to Others - -
(c) Other Current Liabilities 6 22.85 24.38
Total 51.20 63.18
Total Equity and Liabilities 178.51 186.46
Il. ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 7 79.69 95.46
(b) Non-current Investments 8 56.06 44.41
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (net) 9 11.36 11.61
(d) Other Non-current Assets 10 2.85 1.84
Total 149.96 153.32
(2) Current assets
(a) Inventories 11 5.10 5.84
(b) Trade Receivables 12 0.84 1.84
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 13 9.91 13.71
(d) Other Current Assets 14 12.70 11.75
Total 28.55 33.14
Total Assets 178.51 186.46

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our report of even date
For MGVS & Associates

Chartered Accountants .
Firm's Registration No. (49556

FOR, V4U HEALTHCAR PVT. L

For and on behalf of the Board of

CA HARSH BARDIA DIRECT®RRRIK SHAH
PARTNER =4 DIRECTOR

hip No. 187978 01052316
o2l |30 38 BKC VTS
Place: SURAT Place: SURAT

Date: 4 September 2024

o FOR VAT HEAHERRE Pyt LD,

G
srenik sian DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR
00973690

Date: 4 September 2024
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V4u HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIn: USS.llDGJZOlM’TCO?S)(MO)
(Address: ath Floor, Royal Platinum,

Palanpur Canal Road, Nr. L.P, Savani School, Palanpur, Surat, Gujarat )
Statement of Profit and loss

for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Rs in lacs)
Particulars Note 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Revenue from Operations 15 409.89 394.98
Other Income 16 0.92 0.71
Total Income 410.81 395.69
Expenses
Purchases of Stock in Trade 17 103.94 101.06
Change in Inventories of work in progress and finished goods 18 0.74 1.42
Employee Benefit Expenses 19 117.16 110.09
Finance Costs 20 9.11 9.15
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 21 18.55 17.49
Other Expenses 22 143.48 143.22
Total expenses 392.98 382.43

Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional and Extraordinary Item and Tax 17.83 13.26
Exceptional Item

Profit/(Loss) before Extraordinary Item and Tax

17.83 13.26
Extraordinary Item - -
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 17.83 13.26
Tax Expenses 23

- Current Tax - -

- Deferred Tax 0.24 0.07
Profit/(Loss) after Tax 17.59 13.19
Earnings Per Share (Face Value per Share Rs.10 each)

-Basic (In Rs) 24 2.35 1.76
-Diluted (In Rs) 24 2.35 1.76

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our report of even date
For MGVS & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 014055~

For and on behalf of the Board of
V4U HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED

FOR, V4U HEALTHCARE PVT. LTD.
2 FOR, V4u HEALTHCARE PVT. LTD.

DIRECTOR
CA HARSH BARDIA HERRIK SHAH SHRENIK sHAH DIRECTOR
PARTNER DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
. 187978 01052316 00973690
B”S(Sf’i'i".'%i%n grCmTLUEdS
Place: SURAT Place: SURAT

Date: 4 September 2024 Date: 4 September 2024
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V4U HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN: U85110G12014PTC079040)

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

1 Share Capital

. (Rs in lacs)
articulars 31 March 2024| 31 March 2023
Authorised Share Capital
Equity Shares, of Rs. 10 each, 750000 (Previous Year -750000) Equity Shares 75.00 75.00
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Share Capital
Equity Shares, of Rs. 10 each, 750000 (Previous Year -750000) Equity Shares paid up 75.00 75.00
Total 75.00 75.00
(i) Reconciliation of number of shares
Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Equity Shares No. of shares (Rs in lacs) No. of shares (Rs in lacs)
Opening Balance 750,000 75.00 750,000 Z5:.00
Issued during the year = 3 s Y.
Deletion = = z =
Closing balance 750,000 75.00 750,000 75.00

(ii) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

Equity Shares: The Company has one class of equity shares. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend
proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in
case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the
Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

(iii) Details of Shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the company

Equity Shares 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Name of Shareholder No. of shares In % No. of shares In %
Alka Shah 105,000 14.00% 105,000 14.00%
Herrik Mountbaton Shah 205,000 27.33% 205,000 27.33%
Mountbaton Shah 150,000 20.00% 150,000 20
Pallavi Shah 100,000 13.33% 100,000 13.33%
shrenik Shah 190,000 25.33% 190,000 25355
(iv) Shares held by Promoters at the end of the year 31 March 2024

% Change during
Name of Promoter Class of Shares | No. of Shares |% of total shares the year
Alka Shah Equity Shares 105,000 14.00%|-
Herrik Mountbaton Shah Equity Shares 205,000 27.33%|-
Mountbaton Shah Equity Shares 150,000 20.00%]-
pallavi Shah Equity Shares 100,000 13.33%|-
Shrenik Shah Equity Shares 190,000 25.33%-

(¥ Scanned with OKEN Scanner



V4U HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN: US5110GJ2014PTC072040)
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

Shares held by Promoters at the end of the year 31 March 2023

% Change during
Name of Promoter Class of Shares | No. of Shares |% of total shares the year
Alka Shah Equity Shares 105,000 14.00% 5
Herrik Mountbaton Shah Equity Shares 205,000 27.33% 7
Mountbaton Shah Equity Shares 150,000 20.00% =
P3llavi Shah Equity Shares 100,000 13.33% 0
Shrenik Shah Equity Shares 190,000 25.33% &
2 Reserves and Surplus (Rs in lacs)
Particulars 31 March 2024| 31 March 2023
Statement of Profit and loss
Balance at the beginning of the year (31.63) (43.87)
Add: Profit/(loss) during the year 17.59 13.19
Less: Appropriation
Adjustments (0.00) 0.94
Balance at the end of the year (14.04) (31.63)
Total (14.04) (31.63)
3 Long term borrowings (Rs in lacs)
Particulars 31 March 2024| 31 March 2023
Secured Term loans from banks
-HDFC Bank Car Loan 12.48 16.66
-HDFC Bank MSME Loan = 2.39
-HDFC Bank Term Loan 53.87 60.86
Total 66.35 79.91
Particulars of Long term Borrowings
Name of Lender/Type of Loan Nature of Security Rate of Interest Monthly No of
Installments Instaliment
HDFC Bank Limited - MSME Loan Hospital Premises 8.00% 74977 36
HDFC Bank Limited - Term Loan Hospital Premises 10.00% 114847 180
HDFC Car Loan Car 7.90% 44623 60
4 Short term borrowings (Rs in lacs)
particulars 31 March 2024| 31 March 2023
Current maturities of long-term debt
-HDFC Bank Car Loan 4.19 3.87
-HDFC Bank MSME Loan 2.38 8.35
-HDFC Bank Term Loan 7.82 8.13
Total 14.39 20.35

(¥ Scanned with OKEN Scanner



V4U HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN: US5110G)2014PTC079040)
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

5 Trade payables (Rs in lacs)
Particulars 31 March 2024| 31 March 2023
Due to Micro and Small Enterprises

-Due to Micro and Small Enterprises - 18.45
-Others 13.96 =

Total 13.96 18.45
5.1 Trade Payable ageing schedule as at 31 March 2024 (Rs in lacs)

Particulars . Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

More than 3 Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years
years

MSME 13.96 13.96

Others 3

Disputed dues- MSME -

Disputed dues- Others -

Sub total 13.96

MSME - Undue

Others - Undue

Total 13.96
5.2 Trade Payable ageing schedule as at 31 March 2023 (Rs in lacs)

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years hBrEthan 3 pos
years

MSME 18.45 18.45

Others i

Disputed dues- MSME B

Disputed dues- Others -

Sub total 18.45

MSME - Undue

Others - Undue

Total 18.45

6 Other current liabilities (Rs in lacs)
particulars 31 March 2024| 31 March 2023
Bonus Payable 2,56 =
Director's Remuneration Payable 1.26 1.45
Electricity Expense Payable 0.27 z
Expense Payable 0.06 =
GST Payable 0.93 6.38
GST Vat Payable 6.10 -
pProfessional Tax Payable 0.03 0.02
provident Fund Payable 1.21 1.04
Rent Payable 1.53 1.66
Salary Payable 7.78 12.63

TDS Payable 1.12 1.20
Total 22.85 24.38

(¥ Scanned with OKEN Scanner




VAU HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN: U85110GJ2014PTC079040)

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

7 Property, Plant and Equipment

(Psinlzcs)
Name of Assets Gross Block Depreciation and Amortization Net Block
Ason Addition Deduction As on Ason for the Deduction Ason Ascn
01-Apr-23 31-Mar-24 01-Apr-23 year 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-24
(i) Property, Plant and Equipment .
Building 89.28 89.28 51.97 3.64 55.51 3357
Iceland Glob 273 2.73 258 58 0.14
Plant And Machinery 78.42 0.46 78.88 63.29 2.38 65.57 321
Office Equipments 22.49 2.20 24.69 17.75 2.28 20.03 455
Medical Equipments 7.09 7.09 6.35 0.19 6.54 054
Computer 1538 15.38 12.91 1.20 14.11 127
Furniture And Fixtures 21.62 0.13 21.75 17.22 0.99 18.21 353
Air Conditioner 15.76 15.76 12.94 0.73 13.67 2.09
Vehicle 47.27 47,27 19.55 7.14 26.70 2057
Tatal 300.03 2.78 - 302.82 204.57 18.55 - 223.13 73.69
Name of Assets Gross Block Depreciation and Amortization Net Block
As on Addition Deduction Ason Ason for the Deduction As on Ason
01-Apr-22 31-Mar-23 01-Apr-22 year 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-23
(i) Property, Plant and Equipment
Building 88.65 0.63 89.28 47.95 4.02 51.97 3731
Iceland Glcb 2.73 2.73 2.58 2.58 0.14
Plant And Machinery 78.25 0.17 78.42 60.35 2.94 63.29 1514
Office Equipments 19.09 3.40 22.49 16.07 1.68 17.75 474
Medical Equipments 7.09 7.09 6.10 0.26 6.35 0.73
Computer 13.42 1.96 15.38 11.26 1.65 12.91 247
Furniture And Fixtures 19.04 2.57 21.62 16.02 1.20 17.22 140
Air Conditioner 15.76 15.76 11.95 0.98 12.94 2.82
Vehicle 22.36 24.91 47.27 14.81 475 19.55 27.71
Total 266.38 33.66 - 300.03 187.09 17.49 - 204.57 95.46
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VAU HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED
{CIN hf\(“n“‘\1‘3\?1-'.[‘](071)010)

.
woles I

ming part of the Financial Statements

8 :\_‘\ Current investments (Rs i lacs)
Particulars
[ 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
OCther non<current investments
-HDFC Pharma and Healthcare 1.00 -
dovestment in Mutual Funds 49.16 4441
~Kotak Bank £D 5.90 -
1ot 56.06 4441
9 Deferred tax assets net (Rs in lacs)
Particulars 31 March 2024] 31 March 2023
Deferred Tax (0.50) -
Opening Balance 12.11 11.68
Unabsorbed Depreciation (0.25) (0.07)
Total 11.36 11.61
10 Other non current assets (Rsin lacs)
Particulars 31 March 2024| 31 March 2023
Security Deposits
-Advance given 0.50 -
-Circle Iceland Construction 0.55 0.45
-CST deposit = 0.10
-DGVCL Security Deposit 0.70 0.62
-SMC Circle Iceland Deposit 0.50 0.50
-VAT deposit 0.20 0.10
Tota' 2-85 1.84
11 Inventories (Rs in lacs)
particulars 31 March 2024| 31 March 2023
finithed ﬂOOdS 5.10 5582
Total 5.10 5.84
(Rs in lacs)
12 Trade recelvables
Sarticulars 31 March 2024| 31 March 2023
Unsecured considered good 0.84 1.84
Trade receivables
0.84 1.84
Total
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V4U REALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN: US5110GJ2014PTC079040)
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

(Rs in lacs)
12.1 Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31 March 2024
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 6 6 months-1 More than 3 Total
1-2 years 2-3 years years
months year
. 0.84
Undisputed Trade receivables- 0.84
considered good
Undisputed Trade Receivables- -
considered doubtful
Disputed Trade Receivables )
considered good
Disputed Trade Receivables )
considered doubtful
Sub total 0.84
Undue - considered good
Total 0.84
12.2 Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31 March 2023 (Rs in lacs)
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 6 6 months-1 More than 3 Total
1-2 years 2-3 years
months year years
Undisputed Trade receivables- 1.84 1.84
considered good
Undisputed Trade Receivables- N
considered doubtful
Disputed Trade Receivables _
considered good
Disputed Trade Receivables 1
considered doubtful
Sub total 1.83
Undue - considered good
Total 1.84
13 Cash and cash equivalents
Particulars (Rs in lacs)
31 March 2024| 31 March 2023
Cash on hand
-Cash in Hand
Balances with banks in current accounts 0:12 0.35
-Bandhan Bank
-HDFC Bank Ltd - 5860 e -
-ICICI Bank Ltd - 012 0.24 037
-ICICI Bank Ltd - 339 1.15 9.32
-Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd ) D
1.04 3.63
Total
9.91 13.71
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(\‘,:49 HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED
IN: UB5110G12014P1c079040)

No
tes forming part of the Financial Statements

Other current assets {Rsin lacs)
Particulars 31 March 2024] 31 March 2023
Prepald Insurance 0.50 -
TDS Recelvable 12.20 11.75
Total 12.70 11.75
Revenue from operations (Rs in lacs)
Particulars 31 March 2024| 31 March 2023
Sale of products

-Products 153.53 148.63
Sale of services

-Diagnostics Collection (Net) 18.16 16.60

~IPD Collection (Net) 158.83 158.95

-OPD Collection (Net) 79.25 70.48

-Package Collection (Net) 0.12 0.32
Total 409.89 394.98

16 Other Income (Rsin lacs)

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Interest Income

-Interest on Income Tax Refund 0.47 0.42
Other non-operating income (net of expenses) 0.24 -
Others

-Interest on Bank FD 0.03 -

-Interest on Subsidy Income 0.18 -
Discount Received - 0.29
Total 0.92 0.71

17 Purchases of stock in trade (Rs in lacs)

Particulars 31 March 2024| 31 March 2023
Purchases of stock in trade 103.94 101.06
Total 103.94 101.06
Change in Inventories of work in progress and finished goods (Rsin lacs)
Particulars 31 March 2024| 31 March 2023
Opening Inventories
Finished Goods 5.84 7.26
Less: Closing Inventories
Finished Goods 5.10 5.84
Total 0.74 1.42

(¥ Scanned with OKEN Scanner




V4U HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN: U8511OGJZOMPTC079040)
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

19 Employee benefit expenses

N (Rs in lacs)
Particulars 31 March 2024] 31 March 2023
Salaries and wages

*B?HUS 5.25 2.97
-Director's remuneration 2 14.99
-Salary 103.86 84.94
Contribution to provident and other funds
-Provident Fund (Net) 6.53 5.88
Staff welfare expenses
-Staff Welfare 1.52 1.31
Total 117.16 110.09
20 Finance costs (Rsin lacs)
Particulars 31 March 2024| 31 March 2023
Interest expense
-Interest - Bank 7.35 7.82
-Interest-Vehicle Loan 1.48 0.71
Other borrowing costs
-Bank Charges 0.28 0.62
Total 9.11 9.15
21 Depreciation and amortization expenses (Rs in lacs)
Particulars 31 March 2024| 31 March 2023
Depreciation 18.55 17.49
Total 18.55 17.49
22 Other expenses (Rs in lacs)
particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Auditors' Remuneration
-Audit Fees 0.60 0.43
Administrative expenses
-Accounting Fees 0.78 0.90
-Courier Expense 0.35 0.32
-Internet Expenses 0.14 0.11
-Maintenance Expense 1.96 2.03
-Office Expenses 0.06 0.32
-Printing & Stationary - 1.92
Advertisement
-Advertisement Expenditure = 1.39
Consultancy fees
-Doctor Consultancy Fees 77.94 85.14
Conveyance expenses 2.06 =
Insurance
Total continued 83.89 92.56

(¥ Scanned with OKEN Scanner




V4U HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN: U85110G12014PTC079040)

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

Other expenses (Rsin lacs)
Particulars 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023
Total continued from previous page 83.89 92.56
-Insurance expenses 412 4.62
Power and fuel
-Electricity 6.65 5.39
-Gas 0.17 011
-Hospital Generator Fuel i 0.66
-Vehicle Fuel 0.63 0.64
Professional fees
-Legal and professional charges 0.88 033
Rent
-Machinery 4.82 4.80
-Shop 17.55 14.40
-Swipe Machine = 0.02
Repairs to machinery
-Machinery 2.01 4.56
Repairs others
-Computers 1.82 -
-Hospital Equipments - 6.51
-Vehicles 0.15 -
Rates and taxes
-Municipal Tax 2.16 1.68
-Professional Tax 0.02 0.02
Selling & Distribution Expenses
-Business Promotion 2.02 2,58
-Discount 0.66 -
-Packing charges = 0.29
-Packing Expense 0.26 o
-Others 137 =
Telephone expenses
-Telephone 0.21 0.13
Travelling Expenses
-Tour & Travelling 3.07 231
Other Expenses
-Certification Charges 1.26 <
-Hospital Expense 4.96 o
-Interest on Late Payment . 0.02 -
-Laboratory Expense 0.21 0.12
-Medical wastage Exp - 0.44
-Membership Fees 0.08 0.02
-Miscellaneous Expense 111 X
-Statlonery Expense 2.13 -
-Sweeper Salary Expense 0.60 -
Cradit Reversal - 0.57
Interest on TDS 0.03 0.08
Website Deviopment Charges 0.62 0.38
Total 143.48 143.22
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V4U HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN: U85110GJ2014PTC079040)
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

23 Tax Expenses (Rs in lacs)
Particulars 31 March 2024] 31 March 2023
Deferred Tax

-Deferred Tax Expense 0.24 0.07
Total 0.24 0.07
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V4U HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN: uss 110GJ2014PTC079040)
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

24 Earning per share

Particulars 31 March 2024 1. March 2023
Profit attributable to equity shareholders (Rs in lacs) s B
Weighted average number of Equity Shares s tay
Earnings per share basic (Rs) . 7%
Earnings per share diluted (Rs) & "
Face value per equity share (Rs) 1 E

25 Auditors' Remuneration (Rs In Jacs)
Particulars 31 March 2024p1 March 2022
Payments to auditor as
- Auditor 0.35 0.29
Total 0.35 0.39

26 Related Party Disclosure

(i) List of Related Parties Relationship
Herrik Shah Director
Shrenik Shah Director
Mountbaton Shah Relative of Director
Alkaben Shah Relative of Director
Mitali Shah Relative of Director
Pallavi H Shah Relative of Director
Hamps Bio Limited Associate concern of Director
Mahavir Medicine Related Entity
Bhavya Shah Relative of Director

(ii) Related Party Transactions (Rs in lacs)
Particulars Relationship 31 March 202481 March 2023
Directors Remuneration

"~ Herrik Shah Director 5.99 5.99
- Shrenik Shah Director 7.65 9.00
Rent
- Herrik Shah Director 2.40 2.40
- Shrenik Shah Director 3.93 240
- Mountbaton Shah Relative of Director 2.40 2.40
- Alkaben Shah Relative of Director 2.40 2.40
- Mitali Shah Relative of Director 2.40 2.40
- Pallavi H Shah Relative of Director 2.58 2.40
Salary
- Mountbaton Shah Relative of Director 5.99 5.99
- Alkaben Shah Relative of Director 5.99 5.99
- Mitali Shah Relative of Director 6.01 6.01
- Pallavi H Shah Relative of Director 5.99 5.99
- Bhavya Shah Relative of Director 3.60 -
Purchase of Goods
Continued to next page
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(iii)

V4U HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN: U85110GJ2014PTC079040)
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

Related Party Transactions

(Rsin lacs)

Particulars

Relationship

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Continued from previous page

- Hamps Bio Limited Associate concern of Director 13.82 15.25
Loan Accepted 2.00

- Mahavir Medicine Related Entity - p
Loan Repaid

- Mahavir Medicine Related Entity g 2.00
Related Party Balances (Rs in lacs)

Particulars

Relationship

31 March 2024p1 March 2023

Directors Remuneration
- Herrik Shah
- Shrenik Shah
Rent
- Herrik Shah
- Shrenik Shah
- Mountbaton Shah
- Alkaben Shah
- Mitali Shah
- Pallavi H Shah
Salary
- Mountbaton Shah
- Alkaben Shah
- Mitali Shah
- Pallavi H Shah
- Bhavya Shah
Advance for Goods
- Hamps Bio Limited

Director
Director

Director
Director
Relative of Director
Relative of Director
Relative of Director
Relative of Director

Relative of Director
Relative of Director
Relative of Director
Relative of Director
Relative of Director

Associate concern of Director

0.40 0.03
0.86 1.41
0.18 0.18
0.63 0.36
0.18 0.41
0.18 0.18
0.18 0.18
0.18 0.36
0.40 0.60
0.40 1.15
0.40 S

0.40 1.15
0.30 -

1.65 0.72
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V4U HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED

(CIN: U85110G)2014PTC079040)

Notes forming part of the Financlal Statements

27 Ratio Analysis

{)) Return on Capital employed

Capltal Employed

Particulars Numerator/Denominator 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 Change In %

« __.—_——-—§—"——
(a) Current Ratlo Current Assets 0.56 0.52 6.30%

Current Llabllities
(b) Debt-Equity Ratio Total Debts 1,32 2,31 -42.71%

Shareholder’s Equity
() Debt Service Coverage Ratio Earning avallable for Debt Service 1.86 1.67 11.69%
Debt Service
(d) Return on Equity Ratlo Profitafter Tax 33.72% 35.40% -4.75%
Average Sharcholder’s Equity

(e) Inventory turnover ratio Total Turnover 74.93 60.30 24.26%

Average Inventories
(f) Trade receivables turnover ratio Total Turnover 305.98 84.70 261.25%

Average Trade Recelvable
(g) Trade payables turnover ratio Total Purchases 6.41 3.85 66.83%
Average Trade Payable
. . Total Turnove
h) Net capital turnover ratio Total Turnoyes 18.09 5 7.64%
{ . Closing Working Capital ( ) 13:23) BTG
(i) Net profit ratio _Net Profit 4.29% 3.34% 28.54%
Total Turnover
Farning before | est and taxes

Earning before interest and taxes 19.02% 17.67% 7.61%

Reasons for Varlances

(a) Reason for change not more than 25%: Not Applicable
(b) The company has generated gaod profits as compared to Loss In the previous financlal years and hence reserves and surplus has increased by

2.25x. Also, there has been significant reduction in debt as compared to previous year's debt.

(c) Reason for change more than 25%: Not Applicable
(d) Reason for change more than 25%: Not Applicable
(e) Reason for change more than 25%: Not Applicable

(f) The
(g) The com

(h) The com

for the purchases and thus there Is Increase In the net capltal turnover ra

(i) The ratlo has turned positive due to profit being reported as compared to loss In the previous financlal years.

(1) Reason for change more than 25%: Not Applicable

Return on Investment rat

28 Other Statutory Disclosures as

As per our report of even date
For MGVS & Assoclates

per the Companles Act, 2013
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company has reported an Increase In turnover while receivables have decreased as compared to previous year.

pany has done more purchases and the average payment days has also Increased due to credit worthiness and market conditions,

pany has reported an Increase In turnaver and In order to achleve it has employed extra working capital In the extra credit avallability
tio from -13.15 t0 -18.09

o Is not applicable as company has not received any revenue Income from the Investments made In mutual funds.

For and on behalf of the Board of
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
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V4U HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED

(CIN No - U85110GJ2014PTC079040)

4TH FLOOR, ROYAL PLATINUM, PALANPUR CANAL ROAD, ADAJAN, SURAT - 395009
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

Notes

General information

VAU HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED (the ‘Company’) was incorporated on 10th March 2014. The
Company is engaged in providing the Services of Hospital and in trading of Medicines and allied
products. The Registered office of the Company is 4th Floor, Royal Platinum, Palanpur Canal Road,
Adajan, Surat — 395000.

Summary of significant accounting policies & Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 315t
March, 2024

1. Basis Of Preparation Of Financial Statements

a. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted
accounting principles in India under the historical cost convention on accrual basis.

b. The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principle in India (Indian GAAP). The financial statements have been
prepared to comply in all material aspects with the accounting standards specified under
Section 133 the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The financial statements have
been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention unless otherwise
specified. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are
consistent with those of previous year unless otherwise specified. The company has not
changed any accounting policy and estimates.

c. All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s
normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule Ill to the Companies Act,
2013. Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for
processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its
operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current — noncurrent classification of assets
and liabilities.

d. In the opinion of the Management, the Current Assets, Loans & Advances approximately are
of the value stated if realized in the ordinary course of business.

The company is maintaining the books of accounts on mercantile system by following
exclusive method on regular basis. Thus, there is a deviation from the provisions of section
145A for the valuation of purchase and sales of goods. i.e. GST is not included in the total
amount of purchases and sales as recorded in the profit and loss account. However, by
following the exclusive method, there is no effect on the net profit i.e. the method adopted
by the company is revenue neutral.
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V4U HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED

(CIN No — U85110GJ2014PTC079040)
4TH FLOOR, ROYAL PLATINUM, PALANPUR CANAL ROAD, ADAJAN, SURAT

2

3.

Use Of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates
and assumptions, that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent liabilities at the date of these financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses for the years presented.
Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period
in which the estimate is revised and future periods affected.

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured and
it is probable that the collectability of the related receivables is reasonably assured. The
amount recognized as income is exclusive of GST and net of trade discounts. Materials
returned/rejected are accounted as purchases in the year of return/rejection.

a. Sales

Sales are recognized when all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
goods have been passed to the buyer, on dispatch from the point of sale, consequent
to property in goods being transferred.

b. Interest income

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized in the statement of profit and loss account
when the ownership of the goods is transferred for the price and all significant risk and
rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer and the company retains no
effective control of the goods when there exists no significant uncertainty regarding the
amount of consideration that will be derived from the sale of goods. Sales and purchases are
recorded by exclusive method on regular basis. Thus there is deviation from the provisions of
section 145A for valuation of purchase and sales of goods i.e. GST is not included in the total
amount of purchases and sales as recorded in the Profit and loss account. However, by
following the exclusive method, there is no effect on the Net profit i.e. the method adopted
by the company is revenue neutral.
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"V4U HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED

(CIN No — U85110GJ2014PTC079040)
4TH FLOOR, ROYAL PLATINUM, PALANPUR CANAL ROAD, ADAJAN, SURAT

4. Property, Plant and Equipment & Depreciation:

a.  Property, Plant and Equipment — Tangibles and intangibles

Property, Plant and Equipment’s are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes and
includes amount added on revaluation, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if
any. The cost of Property, Plant and Equipment’s includes cost of acquisition plus any freight,
taxes, duties and other incidental expenses that are directly attributable to bring the assets to
their present location and condition for their intended use. Borrowing costs, if any, directly
attributable to the qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the assets.

When spares, if any are used only in connection with the item of tangible assets and their use
is expected to be irregular, then the cost of these spares is capitalized in the cost of the
assets. Subsequent expenditure relating to the Property, Plant and equipment is capitalized
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with these will flow to the
company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. No assets have been revalued

during the year.

The Company does not have any intangible assets.

b. Depreciation and amortization

Depreciation on tangible assets is provided on the written down value method over the useful
lives of assets prescribed under Part A of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, in order to
reflect the actual usage of the assets. Depreciation for assets purchased / sold during a period
is proportionately charged. The useful lives for the Property, Plant and Equipment’s as per
Schedule Il of the Companies Act are as follows:

Name of Property, Plant and Equipment Useful lives of Assets
Iceland Globe 5 Years
Buildings 30 years
Air Conditioner 10 years
Plant and machinery 15 years
Medical Equipment 15 Years
Computer 3 Years
Office equipment 5 years
Furniture and fixtures 10 years
Vehicles 10 years
Electrical Installations 10 years
3
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V4U HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED

(CIN No — U85110GJ2014PTC079040)
4TH FLOOR, ROYAL PLATINUM, PALANPUR CANAL ROAD, ADAJAN, SURAT

Depreciation and amortization methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed
periodically and there is no change in any of the above at financial year end.

S. Investments

Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year
from the date on which such investments are made, are classified as current investments. All
other investments are classified as long-term investments.

On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase
price and directly attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties. Long-
term investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value of
investments is made to recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of investment.

Current investments are carried in the financial statement at cost of acquisition on an
individual investment basis.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal
proceeds is charged or credited to the statement of profit and loss.

6. Inventories

Inventory consists of Stock In Trade/ Finished goods. Inventory valued at cost or market value
whichever is lower.

Cost
Cost of Inventories compromise of cost of Purchase and other cost incurred in bringing them

to their respective present location & condition. Cost is determined by following FIFO
Method.

The company has valued its closing stock by exclusive method i.e. excluding of GST. Valuing

stock by exclusive method is deviation from the method prescribed under LT. Act, 1961 but
the method adopted is revenue neutral.

7 Retirement Benefits:

Expenses & liabilities in respect of employee benefits are recorded in accordance with the
Revised Accounting Standard (AS)-15 —Employee Benefits (revised 2005)
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V4U HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED

(CIN No — U85110GJ2014PTC079040)
4TH FLOOR, ROYAL PLATINUM, PALANPUR CANAL ROAD, ADAJAN, SURAT

a. Short term employee benefits
All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are
classified as short-term employee benefits. The undiscounted amount of short-term
employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees is
charged to the Statement of profit and loss in the period in which such services are rendered.

b. Other long-term employee benefits

The company has not provided any leave encashment / salary to the employees as the
employees fully utilizes their leaves during the year.

Taxes On Income

a. Current Tax

Provision for current tax is recognized in accordance with the provisions of the Income-tax
Act, 1961 and is made based on the tax liability after taking credit for tax allowances and
exemptions.

b. Minimum Alternative Tax Credit

Minimum Alternative Tax (‘MAT’) credit is recognized only to the extent there is convincing
evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax in excess of MAT during the specified
period. MAT credit entitlement is reviewed as at each Balance sheet date and written down
to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal
income tax during the specified period.

c. Deferred Taxation

Deferred Tax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence and virtual certainty for
deferred tax assets, on timing difference between taxable income and accounting income
that originate in one year and are capable of reversal income and more subsequent years.

" Deferred Tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rate and tax laws that have
been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred Tax Assets includes unabsorbed tax depreciation/carried forward losses, which is
recognized to the extent it can be realized against the reversal of deferred tax liability on
account of depreciation. In the current year no addition to Deferred Tax Assets is being made
as there is no reasonable certainty in earning taxable profit.
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V4U HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED

(CIN No — U85110GJ2014PTC079040)
4TH FLOOR, ROYAL PLATINUM, PALANPUR CANAL ROAD, ADAJAN, SURAT

9.

10.

11.

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March 2024 31st March 2023
Opening Balance (11,60,766.00) (11,67,865.00)
Add: Deferred Tax Liability Due to
i. Depreciation | 24,318.00 7,099.00
Less: Deferred Tax Assets Due to
i. Depreciation 0.00 0.00
ii. Loss on Income tax 0.00 0.00
iii. Other Disallowance (which will be 0.00 0.00
allowed in future)
Total Deferred Tax Liability / (Asset) (11,36,448.00) (11,60,766.00)

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are
capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes
substantial period of time to get ready for intended use.

All other borrowing costs are charged to Profit and Loss account.

During the year under reporting, the Company has not borrowed any funds for acquisition of

any qualifying assets and hence there is no borrowing cost and therefore no capitalization has
been made.

Inventories do not require the period of 12 months or more to bring them in a saleable
condition and hence there is no question of capitalization of borrowing cost arises.

Cash And Cash Equivalents

In the cash flow statement, cash and cash-equivalents include cash in hand, demand deposits

with banks other short term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months
or less.

Cash Flows

Cash Flows are reported using the indirect method, where by net profit before tax is adjusted
for the effects of transactions of a non cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future
operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with
investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing

activities are segregated. However, the company is eligible for exempt;i i
: ) ption from compliance
with AS 3 Cash Flow Statements. ¢
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VAU HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED

(CIN No — U85110GJ2014PTC079040)
4TH FLOOR, ROYAL PLATINUM, PALANPUR CANAL ROAD, ADAJAN, SURAT

12. Segment Reporting

Based on guiding principles given in the Accounting standard on ‘Segment Reporting’ (AS-17),
the primary business segment of the Company is Hospital Service and Secondary Business
Segment of the Company is Trading of Medicines and allied products. The Segment
Information of the Company is as Follows:

Year ended 31% Trading of Medicines and
i i Total (Rs.
March, 2024 Hospital Service (Rs.) | ™ jieq products (Rs.) (Rs)
Segment Revenue 2,55,64,909.00 1,54,24,203.00 4,09,89,112.00
Segment Results 10,97,124.00 6,61,932.00 17,59,056.00
Segment Assets 49,70,359.00 29,98,792.00 79,69,151.00

13, Comparatives

Comparative financial information is presented in accordance with the “Corresponding Figure”
financial reporting framework set out in “Standard of Auditing 710” on Comparatives.
Accordingly, amounts and other disclosures for the preceding year are included as an integral
part of the current year financial statements, and are to be read in relation to the amounts and

other disclosures relating to the current year.

14. Earnings Per Share (EPS)

EPS is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Numbers used for calculating
basic & diluted earnings per equity shares are as stated below:

a. Calculation of Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares
St 0ch | s1s it 053

Number of Equity Shares 7,50,000 750,000
Total Welghted Average No. of Equity Shares (Basic) 7,50,000 7,50,000
Add : Dilution Effect on account of Share Application - .
Money pending allotment * Time Effect
Total Welghted Average No. of Equity Shares 7,50,000 7.50,000
(Diluted)
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V4U HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED

4TH FLOOR, ROYAL PLATINUM, PALANPUR CANAL ROAD, ADAIJAN, SURAT

(CIN No — U85110GJ2014PTC079040)

b. Basic EPS
. For the year ended For the year ended
Particu
laks 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Profit after Taxation as per statement of Profit & 17,59,056 13,18,684
Loss
Weighted average no. of Equity Shares outstanding 7,50,000 7,50,000
Basic Earnings per share (Face Value Rs. 10) 2.35 1.76
c. Diluted EPS
, For the year ended For the year ended
Farticulars
e 31st March, 2024 |  31st March, 2023
Profit after Taxation as per statement of Profit & 17,59,056 13,18,684
Loss
Weighted average no. of Equity Shares outstanding 7,50,000 7,50,000
Diluted Earnings per share (Face Value Rs. 10) 2.35 1:76

15. Related Party Disclosures

a. Key Management Personnel

Particulars

Name

Key Managerial
Personnel (KMPs)

Mr. Herrik Shah, Director

Mr. Shrenik Shah, Director

Associate Concern

M/s. Hamps Bio Limited

Related Entity

M/s. Mahavir Medicine

Relatives of KMPs

Shah

Mrs. Alkaben Shah, Mrs. Pallavi Shah, Mrs. Mitali Shah, Mr. Mountbaton

b. Enterprises over which Key Management Personnel have control/Substantial Interest/Significant

Influence —

Nature of Relation

Name of Director

Enterprise Name

As a Director

Mr. Shrenik Shah

M/s. Hamps Bio Limited

As a Director

Mr. Herrik Shah

M/s. Hamps Bio Limited

As a Proprietor

Mr. Herrik Shah

M/s. Mahavir Medicines

8
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V4U HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED

(CIN No - U85110GJ2014PTC0739040)
4TH FLOOR, ROYAL PLATINUM, PALANPUR CANAL ROAD, ADAJAN, SURAT

c. Transactions with Related Parties for the Year Ended 31 March 2023 are As Follows:-

Amount Amount
N [+ « € ‘
ame Nature of Transaction 3 ¢ March 2024 | 315t March 2023
Mr. Herrik Shah !L Director Remuneration 5,98,800 5,98,800
§ Rent 2,40,000 2,40,000
Mr. Shrenik Shak Director Remuneration j 7,65,000 9,00,000
Rent [ 3,93,000 2,40,000
| RQ. ' 2,4 ’ '
Mr. Mountbaton Shah t L i 0,000 £, 20000
E Salary { 5,98,800 5,98,800
Rer
Mrs. Alkaben Shah ill l Lakila 20,000
Salary | 5,98,800 5,98,800
Mrs. Mitali Shah il | Rl £/40,000
Salary ! 6,01,200 6,01,200
Mrs. Pallavi Shah nent 2,58,000 2,40,000
Salary 5,98,800 5,98,800
Bhavya Shah Salary | 3,60,000
Loan Accepted - 2,00,000
M/s. Mahavir Medicine
Loan Repaid - 2,00,000
M/s. Hamps Bio Limited Purchase 13,82,068 15,25,286

16. Auditor’s Remuneration

It is included Net of applicable Taxes, in P&L, under the head Other Expenses — Audit Fees as

follows:
Particulars For the year ended 31st | For the year ended 31st March,
March, 2024 2023
Audit Fees 35,000 35,000
TOTAL 35,000 35,000

17. Foreign currency translation

a. Initial Recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency
U

foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting curre
currency at the date of the transaction.

by applying to the
ncy and the foreign
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V4U HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED

(CIN No — U85110GJ2014PTC079040)

4TH FLOOR, ROYAL PLATINUM, PALANPUR CANAL ROAD, ADAJAN, SURAT

b. Conversion

Foreign currency monetary items are retranslated using the exchange rate prevailing at the

reporting date.

c. Exchange differences

The Company accounts for exchange differences arising on translation/settlement of foreign

currency monetary items as below:

Exchange differences which arise on reporting the enterprise’s long-term foreign currency
monetary items are recognized as income or as an expense during the year under

consideration.

All other exchange differences are recognized as income or as expenses in the period in which

they arise.

d. Details Foreign Currency Transactions:-

Particulars For the year ended 31st For the year ended 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023

Earnings in Foreign Currency NIL NIL

Export of Goods on FOB Basis »

Value of Import on CIF Basis NIL NIL

Expenditure in Foreign Currency NIL NIL

18. Provisions & Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are reviewed at each Balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimate. If it is no longer probable that an outflow of resources would be required to settle

the obligation, the provision is reversed.

Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are
neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

19. The Company has received intimation from suppliers regarding their status under the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosures, relating to
amounts unpald as at the yearend together with interest paid/payable as required under the
said Act have been given below. The Company has identified the amount due to Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises under The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act,2006 (MSMED Act) as at 31st March, 2024 is as follows:

10
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VAU HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED

(CIN No - U85110GJ2014PTC079040)
4TH FLOOR, ROYAL PLATINUM, PALANPUR CANAL ROAD, ADAJAN, SURAT

Sr. Particulars Financial Year | Financial Year
No. 2023-24 2022-23

i) The principal amount and the interest due thereon
remaining unpaid to any supplier as at 31st March

Principal Amount 13,935,572 18,44,856

Interest - -

ii) | The amount of interest paid by the Company along with the - &
amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the
appointed day for the year ending 31st March

iii) | The amount of interest due and payable for the period of - -
delay in making payment (beyond the appointed day during
the year)

iv) | The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid for - -
the year ending 31st March

v) | The amount of further interest remaining due and payable - -
for the earlier years.

Note: The information has been given in respect of such suppliers to the extent they could be
identified as “Micro, Small and Medium" enterprises on the basis of information available with the
Company.

20. The Company has not dealt in any foreign trade or transactions involving foreign exchange
during the year under reporting. Therefore, the gain/loss on foreign exchange transactions is

not recognized in the financial statements for the period under reporting.

21. During the year under consideration, there is no amount in respect of sale of goods or service
which is not recognized as revenue due to lack of reasonable certainty of its ultimate collection.

22. The Company has not received any government grants during the year under reporting.

23. The Company has not dealt in any trading transactions of securities and hence no securities
are held as stock in trade.

24. No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any

benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules
made there under.
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25. No loans or advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and the related parties (as defined under the Companies Act, 2013)

either severally or jointly with any other person.

26. Balances in the accounts of Trade Receivables, Loans and Advances, Trade Payables and Other

Current Liabilities are subject to confirmation / reconciliation, if any.

27. In the opinion of the Management, current assets, loans, advances and deposits are
approximately of the value stated, if realised in the ordinary course of business and are subject

to confirmation.

28. The Company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other
lenders.

29. The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the

financial year.

30. All the expenses pertaining to the period ending on 315t March, 2024 have been accounted on

accrual basis.

31. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped and/or reclassified wherever necessary to make

them comparable with current year figures.

In Terms Of Our Attached Report of Even Date

For MGVS AND ASSOCIATES For VAU HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED

CHARTERED ACCOUN 54U HEALTHCARE,PVT. LTD. FOR, V4U HEALTHCARE PVT. LTD.
ECTOR DIRECTOR

CA HARSH BARDIA HERRIK SHAH SHRENIK SHAH

(PARTNER) (DIRECTOR) (DIRECTOR)

M. No. : 187978 (DIN : 01052316) (DIN : 0097369)

FRN: 0140555W

Place: Surat

Date: 04/09/2024

UnI N 2L187918BXCVMTHR9S
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